
I AM （ÊMI）EU SOU/EU ESTOU 

YOU ARE （ÁR）VOCÊ É/ VOCÊ ESTÁ 

HE IS  （ÍS）ELE É/ELE ESTÁ 

SHE IS （ÍS）ELA É/ELA ESTÁ 

IT IS （ÍS）É/ESTÁ 

WE ARE （ÁR）NÓS SOMOS/NÓS ESTAMOS 

YOU ARE （ÁR）VOCÊS SÃO/ VOCÊS ESTÃO 

THEY ARE （ÁR）ELES - ELAS SÃO/ELES -ELAS ESTÃO



VERB TO BE 

AM/ARE/IS 

O verbo to be *ser/estar* é usado para falar 
sobre um fato ou uma condição, assim como 
para falar de algo que esta acontecendo 
agora. 

Example: I am a dentist - Fact and 
conditions / I am at school - Happening now



VERB TO BE 

FACT/ FATO: 

CONDITION/ CONDIÇÃO: 



VERB TO BE FORMA ABREVIADA. 

I AM = I’M  

YOU ARE = YOU’RE 

HE IS = HE’S 

SHE IS = SHE’S 

IT IS = IT’S 

WE ARE = WE’RE 

YOU ARE = YOU’RE 

THEY ARE = THEY’RE 



MAKING AND ANSWERING QUESTIONS 

Nós fazemos perguntas usando o verbo to be ao 
colocarmos o verbo to be em frente do pronome 
pessoal. 

Example: You are a student -Statement / Are you 
a student? - Question 

Nós podemos responder as perguntas 
simplesmente com SIM ou NÃO seguida de uma 
reposta curta. 

Example: Are you a student? Yes, I am or No, I 
am not 



ARE YOU AMERICAN? NO, I AM BRAZILIAN 

IS HE BRITISH? YES, HE IS 

IS SHE CHINESE? 

IS IT FRANCE? 

ARE WE JAPANESE? NO,WE AREN´T 

ARE YOU AUSTRALIANS? NO,WE AREN´T 

ARE THEY FAMOUS? YES, THEY ARE



ARE YOU AMERICAN? NO, I´M NOT 

 I AM BRAZILIAN 

IS HE BRAZILIAN? NO,HE ISN´T BRAZILIAN            
HE IS AMERICAN 

ARE WE AUSTRALIANS? NO,WE AREN´T 
AUSTRALIANS, WE ARE BRAZILIANS.



Nós fazemos frases negativas, colocando não　
（not）depois do verbo to be, a forma 
contraída geralmente é usada. 

 I am + not = I´m not a student  （ I AM = I´M） 

You are + not = You aren't a student （ YOU 

ARE NOT = YOU AREN´T）



I am + not = I´m not a student  （ I AM = I´M） 

You are + not = You aren't a student （ YOU 
ARE NOT = YOU AREN´T） 

He is + not = He isn't a student （ HE IS  NOT 
= HE ISN´T） 

She is + not = She isn't a student （ SHE IS  
NOT = SHE ISN´T）



It is + not = It’s not a student  （ It is = It’s） 

We are + not = We aren't a student （ WE ARE 
NOT = WE AREN´T） 

You are + not = You aren't a student （ YOU 
ARE NOT = YOU AREN´T） 

They are + not = They aren't a student 
（ THEY ARE NOT = THEY AREN´T）


